



HADEEL BAKDASH

📍 RAK, UAE

📞 0589371411

✉️ hadeelbekdash@gmail.com

🚗 UAE Driving license

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hadeel-bakdash-4579763>

Professional Summary

Board-certified Pulmonologist with experience diagnosing and treating respiratory. Proven advanced pulmonary procedures, critical care, and multidisciplinary patient management expertise recognized for innovative approaches to complex cases, excellent patient rapport, and dedication to advancing pulmonary medicine through research.

Work History

01.2022 - 02.2024

General practitioner

Tabiat Hospital & Child Care Association Clinic - Latakia, Syria

- Improved patient health by providing comprehensive and personalised healthcare.
- Managed complex medical conditions through diligent diagnosis and treatment planning.
- Delivered a high standard of care for optimal patient outcomes.
- Ensured continuous care with regular follow-up appointments.
- Monitoring and follow-up of patients in the Emergency Room (ER) and Intensive Care Unit (ICU).

02.2020 - 02.2023

Resident physician in the Department of Respiratory System Disease

Tishreen University Hospital - Latakia, Syria

- Reading and interpreting chest X-rays and CT scans of the chest an average of 2,000 times.
- Performing thoracentesis and interpreting results an average of 600 times.
- Conducting bronchoscopy an average of 150 times.
- Diagnosing and treating patients with asthma and COPD, including those on oxygen therapy and non-invasive ventilation in ICUs.
- Built strong doctor-patient relationships through effective communication skills fostering trust and confidence among patients towards their treatment journey.
- Following up with patients experiencing respiratory failure and hypercapnia.
- Boosted patient satisfaction by providing empathetic and attentive care.
- Conducted comprehensive physical examinations for accurate

02.2018 - 02.2020

diagnosis.

- Fulfilled emergency room responsibilities during on-call shifts whilst maintaining composure in high-stress situations.
- Served as an educational resource for patients, enhancing their understanding of treatments and preventive measures.

Resident physician in Various Internal Medicine Departments

Tishreen University Hospital - Latakia, Syria

- The clinical approach emphasises effective communication skills between doctors and patients and analyses data to identify possible differential diagnoses.
- Management of cardiovascular conditions, acute respiratory distress syndrome, acute digestive bleeding, and neurological disorders.
- Emergency treatment for patients experiencing acute ketoacidosis (specifically in diabetic patients).
- Management of electrolyte and fluid disturbances in patients with acute renal failure.
- Administration of cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) in emergency rooms (ERs) and intensive care units (ICUs).
- An average of 90 shifts in various internal medicine departments, 130 partial shifts in the ER, 130 partial shifts in the ICUs, 50 full shifts in the ER, and 50 full shifts in the ICUs.

Skills

Diagnostic imaging (chest x-ray, CT chest), bronchoscopy, thoracentesis, oxygen therapy, invasive and non-invasive mechanical ventilation for patients with respiratory failure, pulmonary function tests, and treatments for bronchiectasis and interstitial lung disease.

Education

02.2018 - 02.2023

Master's degree, Respiratory system diseases in the internal medicine department, Tishreen University - Latakia/Syria

09.2011 - 09.2017

Doctor of Medicine, Tishreen University - Latakia/Syria

Languages

Arabic

Native

English

Fluent

Certifications And Licenses

- DHA Medical License (GP)
- MOH (GP)
- Syrian Medical License
- Board Certification in Pulmonary Medicine